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REMINGTON ARMS COMPANY, INC.

SPORTING ARMS-AMMUNITION-TARGETS-TRAPS

ILIODN,NEW YORK 13357
TELEPHONE (315t 894-9961

G & A Sporting April 15, 1987
Wm. Lewis

Rt. 1 Box 115A

Beldenville, WI 54003

Dear Mr. Lewis:

This is in reply to your recent letter regarding trigger replacement for your
Model XP-100, serial # 10713.

It will be necessary that you return your XP-100 to the factory here at
ITion, NY in order to have a new trigger installed at no charge, as this
is restricted to factory fitting only.

We trust this information will be helpful to you, Mr. Lewis. Thanks for
calling the matter to our attention.

Sincerely,

/é L e
R. H. Potter o),
Supervisor
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